
Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Phone call about the Old Town and the Robert Fulton
Mason Drake <mason.drake@venturegoldusa.com> Wed, Dec 11, 2024 at 3:20 PM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Cc: PATRICK MAHER <mptmaher@msn.com>, Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>, Sara Stevenson-
Benn - DNR <sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us>

My apologies, Leigh 

Please consider extending our deadline on the Robert Fulton Reclamation Project to the end of this month
to submit the proper paperwork to you for release.   

Thank you, 

Mason Drake
Venture Resources, Inc
phone: 540 270 7747

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 3:12 PM
[Quoted text hidden]
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